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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, August 01, 2011 1:08 PM
To: 'contact@judicialcompensation.ny.gov'; 'kfischer@alm.com’; 'wstory@alm.com’;

'jstashenko@alm.com’; 'joel.stashenko@alm.com'’; 'dwise@alm.com’; 'akeshner@alm.com’;
'vdoyle@nysba.org'; 'Stewart. Aaron@aporter.com’; 'I.kelmachter@fuchsberg.com’,
'mmaney@hancocklaw.com’; 'hherrera@nassaubar.org’; James Tallon Jr. (jtallon@uhfnyc.org);
Kathryn' S. Wylde (kwylde@pfnyc.org); Mark Mulholland (mmulholland@rmfpc.com); Richard
Cotton (rick.cotton@nbcuni.com); Robert Fiske Jr. (robert.fiske@davispolk.com); William C.
Thompson Jr. (wthompson@sbsco.com); William Mulrow (william.mulrow@blackstone.com)

Cc: 'rmaldonado@balberpickard.com'; ‘arothstein@nycbar.org’; ‘ekocienda@nycbar.org’

Subject: Absence of Evidence that Judicial Compensation has Deterred Qualified Private Sector Lawyers
from Becoming Judges

Attachments: 8-1-11-ltr-to-cc-recipients.pdf

Attached is CJA’s already-faxed August 1, 2011 letter to Roger Juan Moldonado, Chair of the
New York City Bar Association’s Council on Judicial Administration — with coverletter to the
indicated recipients: (1) the Commission on Judicial Compensation; (2) New York Law Journal;
and (3) the bar association leaders who testified at the Commission’s July 20, 2011 hearing.

Consistent with CJA’s commitment to transparency, evidence, and public accountability on the
judicial compensation issue, it will be posted on CJA’s website, www.judgewatch.org — as
likewise your responses thereto.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

8/5/2011



